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Cc:
Bee:
Subject: R1203014 - Posting of RPS Calculator and Scenario Tool

Dear R.12-03-014,

Here is a link to the revised spreadsheets for the Revised Scenarios and updated RPS 
calculator.

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Proeurement/LTPP/ltpp_history.htm

At that link are also past materials, including the slides and agenda from the September 
Operating Flexibility workshop.

Best,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Generation and Transmission Planning

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-1393 (office)
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